CAROLINA RADIO
OF DURHAM, INC.

AM & FM RADIO P. 0. BOX 3865 DURHAM, N. C. 27702

AREA CODE 919 477-7331
May 4, 1967

lMir. Kelly Andrews

505 8. Jefferson St.
Goldsboro, N.C. 27530
Dear Mr. Andrews:

Thank you for your letter of April 27 reporting your
reception of W3RC-FM in Goldsboro. We have confirmed the
details you logged that evening. In answer to your question,
the ERP for WSRC-FM is 3,000 watts.

We very much appreciate your interest, and your
taking the time to write us. We hope you continue to

listen toc WSRC-FM.

Sincerely, ‘
AN AX Bl D, .f’T?\”( .

Willard S. Taylor,
Chief Engineer
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